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EDITORIAL

After that date his son, Ward C. Henry, was a partner, and still later
his other son, Phincas M. Henry, was associated with him. As carly as
1886 he became master in chancery for United States courts, and con-
tinued to act in that capacity for over a quarter of a century. He had
important business connections in the city., He was president of the
Brown-Camp Hardware Company, and had interests in the Green Bay
Lumber Company, the Finkbine Lumber Company, and the Towa-Des
Moines National Bank and Trust Company. He was for several years
president of the Grant Club and had many social activities. He was
onc of the outstanding lay members in the United States of the Protes-
tant Episcopal church.

Hexry C. Browx was born in Belknap County, New HMampshire,
January 1, 1831, and died at Dumont, Butler County, Towa, March 3,
1929, His educational opportunities were of the meager sort of the
common schools of that pericd. He became a farmer, but lost his
savings in the panic of 1857. He enlisted in August, 1864, in an artil-
lery company of the Union Army, was on duty in guarding Washing-
ton, D. C,, and was mustered out in July, 1865. In 1866 he came to
fowa and bought and broke out 320 acres of wild land in Black Hawk
County, but soon sold it and returned to New Hampshire. In 1867 he
returned to Towa and settled in Butler County. In 1876 he bought more
than 600 acres at and near where stands the present town of Dumont.
Besides farming he dealt in farm properties, established a lumber yard
at Dumont, helped establish the Co-operative Creamery Association and
the Farmers Elevator Company at Dumont, was the first president of
the First National Bank of Parkersburg, and promoted the Agricul-
tural and Horticultural Society of Butler County. He served as a
member of the Board of Supervisors of Butler County from 1871 %o
1876, and was elected representative in 1881, re-clected in 1883, and
served in the Nincteenth and I'wentieth general assemblies. He was an
able advocate of temperance and prohibition and made a substantial
donation that led to the establishment of a public library at Dumont.

Jorux W. Surnuivax was born near La Salle, Illinois, June 13, 1862,
and died in Algona, Towa, August 19, 1931. In 1871 his parents re-
smoved their family to Jobnson County, Towa. John W. attended public
school, Hiatt’s Academy, Towa City, and was graduated from the Law
Department of the State University of Iowa in 1887. He first practiced
law at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, for one year, after which he assisted
in the law office of Martin J. Wade at Iowa City, and in 1890 located
at Algona where he practiced for forty-one years, or until his dcath.
He was first alone, but in 1894 Stephen E. McMahon became his part-
ner, and in the later years Luke E. Linnan joined with them, the firm
being Sullivan, McMahon & Linnan. In 1914, although a Democrat in a
Republican county, he was elected representative, and led in the effort
which prevented the division of Kossuth County. He was a member of
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